## JANUARY 2, 2019



.....



## Gold Searchers of Southern Nevada

HIGHGRADER

www.goldsearchersnv.com

Officers and		Uutings and announceme	ents		
Standing   Committees   * President-John Anderson   * Vice President-Merk Black   * Treasurer-Mark Hedges   * Secretary-Melinda Woolman   * Membership-Eric Smith   * Claims-John Anderson   * Merchandise-   * Website-Mark Hedges   * Newsletter- Mark Hedges   * Dutings-Leslie Burns		The next outing will be held at the Empty pock- ets claim on January 26- 27. Lunch will be served at 3:00pm (Nevada time) and will consist of loaded baked potatoes. Attendees are asked to bring a dish for 10 peo- ple to pass around to complement the main course. Brunch will be served Sunday at 9:00am Nevada time	con, eggs, and sausage. All times are Nevada. George is still working on a location for the Georges 's breakfast. NEW MEMBERS No- vember: Ralph Ridgeway Juan Sotalo Bryon Kilgore Scott Caron Franklhn Krogman Mark Hanslmair Glenn/Stacie Skoniecki Dale Randall Estile Hunt Terry Foreman	Ralph Vorseth John Macias Lonnie Tobias William Brock Michael Stanton Mark Laughlin Michael Moore Sandra/Gerald Schultz Marc Johnson Tony Tomaskeske DECEMBER: Gloria Marie Mark /Mary Clews Aubrey/Dianne Stoddard Walter Dolch Roy/Pua DeCaires Daryl Tucker Al Livingstone/Marci Simons Troy Richardson	
Inside this issue		Equipment list			
Minutes Raffle winners	2 3	Thompson Dry Washer Keene Dry Washer Desert Foxes Blue Bowl Metal detectors High bankers GPS		Next Meeting February 6, 2019 6:30 Pm McCaw School of Mines 57 Lynn St.	

## Minutes 01/02/2019

The GSSN met on Wednesday January 2, 2019 at the McCaw School of Mines in Henderson Nv. The President John Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm and led with the pledge of allegiance. Officers present was the President John Anderson, Vice President Merk Black, Treasurer Mark Hedges, and the Membership Chairman Eric Smith. Absent was the Secretary Melinda Woolman. John welcomed all 42 signed in with 3 guests. (A quorum was verified). John first thanked all the people that helped setup and tear down at the Christmas party. John asked how many attended the last outing and only a few hands raised. John mentioned the passing of member Morris Seguin last month. The membership was again advised that if any of the attending members bought name tags from Janet they were available for pickup at the front podium. John asked for a motion to accept the minutes as published in the November Highgrader. Hank Householter made such motion which was seconded by Roger Chavez. All were in favor and the motion passed. John asked for a motion to accept the minutes as published in the December Highgrader. Mike Frank made such motion which was seconded by Wendy Dresser. All were in favor and the motion passed. Treasurer Mark Hedges presented the treasurers report for the month of November and December. John asked for a motion to accept the treasures report as read by the treasurer for the month of November. Mary Skaarup made such motion which was seconded by Wendy Dresser. All were in favor and the motion passed. John asked for a motion to accept the treasurers report as read by the treasurer. Wendy Dresser made such motion which was seconded by Gail Chavez. All were in favor and the motion passed. The membership report presented by the membership chairman Eric Smith showed for the month of November 20 new members and 22 renewals for a total of 385 active members. For the month of December thee were 8 new members and 22 renewals for a total of 378 active members. The next outing will be held at the Empty Pockets claim on January 26-27. Food will consist of loaded baked potatoes. RSVP is requested. Club sponsored dinner will be served at 3:00pm Nevada time and the breakfast served at 9:00am on Sunday Nevada time. There was a discussion regarding the outing in Quartzite the week before the GSSN outing. Several members said they plan on attending. The floor was turned over to George for the raffle table presentation. After a short break the raffle was held. Winners listed below. George Neiderriter made a motion to adjourn and was seconded by Mary Skaarup. All were in favor and the meeting ended at 7:45pm.

John Anderson President January 3, 2019 \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* HIGHGRADER

PAGE 3

## **RAFFLE WINNERS**

1. Water jug	Bill Brock
2. Cooler	John Bronstein
3. Shovel	David Axtel
4. Walking stick	Lisa Landin
5. Flashlight set	Wendy Hulse
6. Book Gold prospecting	Bill Brock
7. Book Modern prospecting	Steven Lewis
8. Auto vacuum	Steven Lewis
9. Small heater	Jerry Kuykendall
<b>10.Insulated water bottle</b>	Jerry Kuykendall
11. Wine serving set	Wendy Dresser
12.Camp lantern	<b>Roger Chavez</b>
13.Finish pan/snuffer	Kay Scheel
14.Classifier	Johnny Landrin
15.Small pan/snuffer	Stephen Lewis
16.Decorator steel pan/scoop	Lisa Landin
17.Lunch pack	John Bronstein
18.Travel Mug	Lisa Landin